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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4:28 PM 

To: Ray Kennedy 

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will open a new docket to address the name 

changes regarding (TL720 / TX031). 

And per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will also move DN 02923-11 from the 

undocketed docket to the new docket once it is established. 

Thanks. 


Marguerite H McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 4: 11 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ann Cole; Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Marguerite, please see Ray's e-mail below. 

Thanks! 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, April 29,2011 3:26 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Since Dorothy will be out, thought I'd forward this to you. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 3:25 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Dorothy, this should be docketed for a name change on TL720 and TX031. 
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From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Theresa Farley; Carolyn Craig; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti~{!1MtN7 Nl!~2~f~'CATf 
Janet Harrison; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Moses ~ 

Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 0 2 9 7 3 APR 29 = 

4/2912011 
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. [AT&T Florida] (Edenfield) - Letter dated 
4/28/11 providing notice of conversion of BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. to 
BeliSouth Telecommunications, LLC, effective on or about 7/1/11; advises 
conversion will be transparent to customers; BeliSouth Telecommunications, LLC 
will operate under the Commission-approved d/b/a designations AT&T Florida and 
AT&T Southeast. (TL 720 / TX031) 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file:IIL:\PSC\UBRARY\FILlNGS\11\02923-11 

Document ID =02923-11 
Document Filed 04/28/11 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 
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